From:Planning

Sent:24 Aug 2021 02:09:50

To:lgritfin@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: 2021/1875 - The Oaks The Street Fundenhall NR16 1DS

Attachments:0325 The Oaks Fundenhall Full Planning Application Form.pdf, image001.jpg, image002.jpg,
1image(003.jpg, image004.jpg, image006.jpg,

Hi Lisa
Please see below email.

Kind regards

John Oakley
Business Support Officer: Technical
e joakley@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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Sent: 24 August 2021 10:
To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Cc: Carrie Burridge m
Subject: 2021/1875 - The Oaks The Street Fundenhall NR16 1DS

Dear South Norfolk District Council Planning,

2021/1875 - The Oaks The Street Fundenhall NR16 1DS

In respect of the above recent application and further to correspondence from Lisa Griffin, please find attached a completed Full
Planning Application form.

The applicant has paid the additional required fee on 23/08/21.

| can confirm that the amended description - "Replacement to create 1.5 storey dwelling with dormer windows to front and rear" -
Is acceptable.

Yours faithfully,

Paul McAlenan

Paul McAlenan
BUILDING DESIGN
PLANNING

BUILDING REGULATIONS

07885 978523
www.paulmcalenan.co.uk




